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Nordods Notes
~ A word from our president ~

Huxley Grows

When Huxley was founded in 1882, the village consisted
of four blocks beginning on the East with First Avenue
and extending West to Fourth Avenue. It was properly
plotted and recorded by the Milwaukee Land Company.

In 1885, Block 5, the 1 st addition was added to the West,

and Fifth Avenue was created. K/Z@;Wﬁkﬁ

The Huxley Land Company formed in 1906. Peter T. Brown was president and
A.E. Nass was secretary. Other members were A. L. Kloster, John V. Kalsem, Lewis
Berhow, Peter D. Johnson, Ole Eide and Nels Helland.

The first transaction was when John Dobbe purchased two lots on 2 nd Avenue
and the framed schoolhouse was moved from South 5 th Avenue to 310 N. 2 nd Avenue.

Huxley was incorporated in 1902 and at that time became a town. By state law,
in the 197006s, all incorporated villages and

2018 Calendar- as the City of Huxley.

In the early 19006S, few services were neec
street lighting and no sidewalks until 1907. Huxley did not have a water system in
1919 when fire destroyed much of the east side
of Main Street.

Meetings are the 4th

Monday of the month

at 6:00 pm in the city

Council Chambers

In 1920, the first water tower was built.

In the |l ate 1980086s it was

water tower was built. Also, in 1920, a new

city hall was built with a jail in the basement.

That building still exists and is located just

north of Huxley Communications who now

owns the building.

In 1959 -60, a sanitary sewer system and
treatment plant was constructed. | remember
it was a rainy Fall and people had to park
their vehicles on the side of Highway 69
because the streets were impassable. A new
sewer plant was built in 2004 and is located
east of Interstate 35 on the Cambridge road.
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After a fire destroyed the Fjeldberg Church in 1945, the town provided a fire station to house a new fire truck
and in April 1946 an International fire truck was purchased and the Huxley Fire Department was organized.
Palmer Saveraid was fire chief and Punkin Fjelland, Doc Fjelland, Ronald Fjelland, Beverley Hill, Marion Hill,
Irwin Hill, Donald Tesdall, Bob Christiansen, Orval Elliot, Lawrence Ness and Milo Veland were volunteer fire
fighters.

In 1890, Huxley was a village of 50 -75 Norwegians. By 1900, the population was 199. In 1930 - 362, 1940 -
392, 1950- 422. In 1959, when | was a senior in the first graduation class of Ballard Community School, the
population was 486. In 1970, it increased to 937. Huxley really grew from 1970  -1980 to 1,884, when Arnold
Ihle developed subdivisions north of Highway 69 and Charles Raker developed subdivisions south of Nord Kal-
sem Park. Population increased to 2,047 by 1990. From 1990 -2007, the population was 2,959 when Steve
Quick developed Ashwood Estates and Larsonds subdivisions

Northview development, Trailridge development,
Westview Heights, Ironridge, and Bella Vista development
increased the population to approximately 4,500 in 2018.

In 10 years, the population is projected to be 7,000.

Nels A. Nord
President, Huxley Historical Society
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Exciting-news!!

City Allows Historical Memorabilia to be Displayed at Nord -Kalsem Community Center

The Huxl ey Historical Society currently displays historic
However, that small space cannot hold all the items that could be displayed. Recently, the Historical Society
approached the Huxley City Council about displaying the overflow of memorabilia that the Society has accumulated
inside the Nord -Kalsem shelter house. Thankfully, the Council gave the nod of approval for the Society to use the
south side of the community center.

The Society plans to display historical photos and stories of military service men and women from Huxley. There is
also plans to display pictures and memorabilia from the historic Huxley Horse Show. Funds generated from the
horse show between the years 1942 -1956 were used to build the original shelter house in Nord -Kalsem Park.

Since the City has allowed the Historical Society to use the Nord  -Kalsem shelter house, the Society would like to
improve the landscaping around the facility. Monies from the Historical Society treasury will be used to fund this
project which will improve the looks of the area around Nord  -Kalsem Park.
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2018
Huxley High Alumni
June 9th
The 2018 HUXLEY HIGH ALUMNI dinner was held on Saturday June 9th in the Huxley Safe Room.

238 invitations were mailed out and 88 people attended.

The HUXLEY HIGH ALUMNI starts from 1922 to 1958. In 1959 the school districts combined to form the
Ballard School District. During this 36 year time span, 630 people graduated from Huxley High!

Sisters Alvina (Brendeland) Larson and Leona (Brendeland) Larson were in attendance. Although Alvina and
Leona are not twins, they both are graduates of the Class of 1939.

~ Alvina Brendeland ~ ~ Leona Brendeland ~

The Nord siblings: Rick ( class of 1960) Nels (class of 1959) Mark ( class of 1958) Donnie (class of 1956) Karen ( class of 1955)



